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Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Fwd: Priory Gate SSAS 
1 message

Simon - The Lost Coin FP <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 12 March 2018 at 16:25
To: Esther Salmon <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Esther

Please see reply below regarding your query on the payment of utilities. Currently 2 of the 3 floors are vacant and
awaiting new tenants, hence the need for utilities for these floors to be paid by SSAS until those floors are let out
again.

Regards, 

Simon M Carlin BA DipPFS DipPMI 
Director 
The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd

t: 0117 230 5077   www.thelostcoin.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales number 9352965 at 5 Loveridge Court, Frampton Cotterell, Bristol BS36 2NX 

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd is an appointed representative of Sense Network Ltd. which is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

This e-mail is private and confidential. Access by or disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient for any
reason other than the business purpose for which this message is intended, is unauthorised. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message. Internet communications
are not secure and therefore The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd does not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd unless otherwise specifically stated.

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Dave Curran <dtc@priorygate.co.uk> 
Date: 12 March 2018 at 15:21 
Subject: RE: Priory Gate SSAS 
To: Simon - The Lost Coin FP <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 

Simon

 

There is no tenant ren�ng the spaces at the moment, so it must be the landlords responsibility.

 

Regards

 

Dave

 

From: Simon - The Lost Coin FP [mailto:simon@thelostcoin.co.uk]  
Sent: 12 March 2018 15:16 
To: Dave Curran 
Subject: Fwd: Priory Gate SSAS

 

http://www.thelostcoin.co.uk/
mailto:simon@thelostcoin.co.uk
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Hi Dave

 

Please advise regarding Esther's query on the payment of utilities.

 

Many thanks

Regards,

Simon M Carlin BA DipPFS DipPMI 
Director 
The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd

t: 0117 230 5077   www.thelostcoin.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales number 9352965 at 5 Loveridge Court, Frampton Cotterell, Bristol BS36 2NX

 

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd is an appointed representative of Sense Network Ltd. which is authorised
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

 

This e-mail is private and confidential. Access by or disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient for any
reason other than the business purpose for which this message is intended, is unauthorised. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message. Internet
communications are not secure and therefore The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd does not accept legal
responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd unless otherwise specifically stated.

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com> 
Date: 8 March 2018 at 11:01 
Subject: Priory Gate SSAS 
To: Simon - The Lost Coin FP <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 
Cc: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com> 

Hi Simon,

 

I will arrange to set up the direct debit for the water.

 

Having just looked through the file on the scheme, we do not appear to have a copy of the lease / leases.  As long as
the lease / leases state that the landlord, being the scheme, is responsible for the property's utilities, then the
payments of bills can be settled from the pension scheme account.

Kind Regards 

Esther Salmon 
Administrator

 

Please note that from 1st September 2017 our address has changed to:

 

Pension Practitioner

48 Chorley New Road

http://www.thelostcoin.co.uk/
https://maps.google.com/?q=5+Loveridge+Court,+Frampton+Cotterell,+Bristol+BS36+2NX&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com
mailto:simon@thelostcoin.co.uk
mailto:stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=48+Chorley+New+Road+Bolton+BL1+4AP&entry=gmail&source=g
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Bolton

BL1 4AP

 

T:  0800 634 4862 

F:  020 8711 2522 

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP

Registered Number: 00159

Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.
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